From: Raquel Flores-Clemons <rclemons@chipublib.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:40 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Re: Official Travel Disclosure July 2024

Hello!

I'm sorry, | keep forgetting about the 10-day email notice post return. It is now beyond the 10 days,
but | did complete this trip.

In my role as Head of Harsh Research Collection at Chicago Public Library (a city agency) and as the
Project Lead/PI of the Getty grant that is funding the "Magnitude and Bond" project out of Harsh, |
traveled Los Angeles to attend the Getty African American Visual Arts Archives Convening. The
purpose of the convening was to gather members of the inaugural cohort of this initiative to discuss
progress of the work that this initiative is supporting. Harsh, on behalf of CPL, was awarded a grant by
Getty in 2023 to support the project. The convening was on Monday, July 8th-Tuesday, July 9th, and
travel to/from Los Angeles was on Sunday, July 7t and Wednesday, July 10*". Getty Foundation
covered the cost of airfare, hotel expenses, travel to/from airport as well as related expenses (meals)
they were allowed to cover according to City of Chicago policies. Receipts for meals will be submitted
to OBM for payment.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me!

Raquel Flores-Clemons (she/her) | Unit Head

Vivian Harsh Research Collection

Woodson Regional Library | 9525 S. Halsted St. | Chicago, IL 60628

312.745.2080 | rclemons@chipublib.org | https://www.chipublib.org/harsh

Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter (X) | YouTube

CHICAGO
PUBLIC
LIBRARY
I


https://www.chipublib.org/vivian-g-harsh-research-collection/
https://www.chipublib.org/locations/81/
mailto:rclemons@chipublib.org
https://www.chipublib.org/harsh
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/chipublib/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d8hg9Im_8NhOLwl3PbMoDC_PLQn3ubbu7u9XvC5PkBq15FkmwoVs4OFz2dMdmC22re8ja5woxfkwUq3Ovu0mbZMjyLr2OQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/chicagopubliclibrary/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d8hg9Im_8NhOLwl3PbMoDC_PLQn3ubbu7u9XvC5PkBq15FkmwoVs4OFz2dMdmC22re8ja5woxfkwUq3Ovu0mbZPeH7OkhA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/chipublib__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d8hg9Im_8NhOLwl3PbMoDC_PLQn3ubbu7u9XvC5PkBq15FkmwoVs4OFz2dMdmC22re8ja5woxfkwUq3Ovu0mbZNw5i52CA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/@chicagopublib__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!d8hg9Im_8NhOLwl3PbMoDC_PLQn3ubbu7u9XvC5PkBq15FkmwoVs4OFz2dMdmC22re8ja5woxfkwUq3Ovu0mbZP0Ujn5jg$




